

**Minutes of a Regular Meeting
of the
SaddleBrooke Ranch Green Committee
Wednesday, January 6, 2021**

A regular meeting of the SaddleBrook Ranch Green Committee (“the Green Committee”) was held in the LaVista Room of LaHacienda Club on Wednesday, January 6, 2021.

Committee Members present: Jean Cheszek, Chairperson (via telephone), Bill Albu, Ken DeLeo, Toni Graves, Rick Knapp, Garry Knowling, Kevin McCarthy, Jeanne Osterlund, Jeff Pharr, George Price

Robson Staff present: Mike Jahaske, Ken Steinke

The meeting was commenced at 9:04am by Jeanne Osterlund with Jean Cheszek attending via telephone. Minutes of the December 2, 2020 Meeting were approved at the end of the meeting.

Introductions. Jeanne introduced the five new members Bill Albu, Rick Knapp, Gary Knowling, Kevin McCarthy, and George Price, all of whom began two year terms on January 1, 2021. The Green Committee will benefit from their backgrounds, experience and interest, and welcomes each as a valued colleague.

Grounds Subcommittee (“the GSC”), Jeff Pharr, chair. Jeff referenced the Grounds Subcommittee Report dated Wednesday, December 30, 2020. Permanent members of the newly established GSC are Jeff, Sam Rossi, Randy Friedman, Chris Blake, Roger Gilbert, Mike Jahaske, & Ken Steinke. While the GSC currently has no membership openings, monthly meetings are open to all; they are held on the last Wednesday of each month, LaVista Room, LaHacienda Club at 9am.

GSC will 1) facilitate communication between the resident golfing community, maintenance staff and the Green Committee; 2) identify areas on the course that need attention; and, 3) keep up with major course projects (currently, new yellow tee boxes, drainage, greens issues).

Monthly Updates by Mike Jahaske and Mark Gionnanatti.

Mike’s Bi-monthly Updates to residents highlight specifics of course care expectations and will be re-iterated by golf group leaders to their memberships and via HOA-approved golf packet to new home-owners. 90 degree entry/exits, cart path only on Par 3s and where indicated, etc. are essential to maintaining a good golf course and golf experience.

Blue stakes marking abnormally wet areas allow a two club-length relief.

Chris Blake would like more time for his crews to complete major projects before golfers begin play; solutions are in development.

Concrete repair of cart path between Holes 3 and 4 is underway.

Ed's Dogs improvements have been approved, work will begin in February, revisions include a call-in and grab 'n go window facility.

New score cards will be available in early February.

Rules and Handicap Subcommittee ("R&HSC").

Jim Heywood and Trish Kelly comprise the newly established R&HSC; they mentioned areas of concern. Discussion resulted in a motion presented by Rick Knapp and approved by George Price, that the suggestion of the RSC to eliminate red stakes on holes 7, 10 and 15 be approved; the motion passed.

Ed Gowan's *Official Guide to Rules of Golf* is the current official reference.

Jean Cheszek, Chair.

Jean will oversee further refinement of the five Green Committee subcommittees (GSC, R&HSC, Communications, Golf Experience, Adopt-A-Hole) via Email.

The next regular meeting of the Green Committee will be held on Wednesday, February 3, 2021, at 9:00am, in LaVista room, LaHacienda Club. This meeting was adjourned at 11:13am.

Respectfully submitted by
Toni Graves
Acting Secretary